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From:
Sent:
To:

Elissa Nauful Plumley [elissa@ballywhointeractive.com)
Monday, May 03, 2010 1:03 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Nauful Enterprises LLC DBA Ingenuity Group FEIN 20-4251998 LO(D(X)OO \ gﬂ Ol'l

AND

Ballywho LLC DBA Ballywho Interactive FEIN 90-0497820 m

Effective 5/7/2010 will have a physical address of:

2654 Cypress Ridge Blvd

Suite 101
Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544

Elissa Nauful Plumley

Founder

Ballywho Interactive

We Speak Your Mind

O: 813-347-4400 X 102
M: 813-245.2084
F: 813-441-6886

CTalk: erauful@gmail.com

www.ballywhointeractive.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information
that is legally privileged or other exempt from disclosure. They are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason
to believe that you have received this message in error, please immediate notify the sender and delete this
message immediate from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or

coping of this e-email or its content is strictly prohibited.



